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Questions and Answers: 

 

To:  All Bidders 

From:  Rachel Flood  

Date:   11/5/2019 

Bid #:  C003437 

 

Question #1: 

What was the last contract pricing for Cesspool Servicing at Jones Beach State Park?  

Answer #1: 

OPRHP does not currently have a contract for these services; therefore, contract pricing is not available.   

Question #2: 

Was this bid never available? before today? Or are there previous bids? for this work?  

Answer #2: 

OPRHP does not currently have a contract for these services; therefore, contract pricing is not available.   

 

 

 


